
City Council Meeting Agenda 
April 22, 2024, 6:00 p.m. 

2 S Main, South Hutchinson, KS 67505 
  
 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

__Scofield __Cokeley __Nisly __Brislin __Griffin __Vacant 
 

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (ADDITIONS/DELETIONS) 
D. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
E. APPOINTEMENT OF CITY COUNCILMEMBER 

1. Appoint of Robert E. Wylie to City Council 
 

Motion _______________ Second_______________ Vote_______________ 
 

F. CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Approval of Minutes – Regular Council Meeting, April 8, 2024 
2. Approval of Invoices 
3. Approval of Cereal Malt Beverage License (PlazaGo Truck Stop, 1515 S Main St) 
4. Approval to appoint Judy Gallispie (441 N Washinton St, Apt 306) to the South 

Hutchinson Housing Authority with her term set to expire January 2026. 
 
Motion _______________ Second_______________ Vote_______________ 

 
G. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Approve resolution of support for a Transportation Alternatives Program 
Application and Maintenance Commitment. 

 
Motion _______________ Second_______________ Vote_______________ 
 
2. Approve purchase of new Submersible Raws Water Pump for the WWTF. 
 
Motion _______________ Second_______________ Vote_______________ 
 
3. Approve contract with Plot Marketing for Phase 2 of the rebranding. 
 
Motion _______________ Second_______________ Vote_______________ 

 
H. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
I.   CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
J.          GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 



 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

ITEM: 
F 1-2 

 
SUBMITTED BY:  Jeff Schenk, City Administrator 
 
MEETING DATE:   April 22, 2024 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Consent Agenda 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Consent agendas are designed to take routine business items, non-controversial items, and 
other matters where a consensus has been reached and combine them into one single 
motion and vote.  
 
DESCRIPTION:  
Items on the consent agenda should not be discussed or debated by the governing body. 
Any member of the governing body may elect to pull an item from the consent agenda for a 
separate vote. 
 
PROPOSED ITEMS: 

• Approval of Minutes from the following meetings: 
o April 8, 2024, Regular Council Meeting 

• Approval of Invoices 
• Approval of Cereal Malt Beverage License (PlazaGo Truck Stop, 1515 S Main St) 
• Approval to appoint Judy Gallispie (441 N Washinton St, Apt 306) to the South 

Hutchinson Housing Authority with her term set to expire January 2026. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Exhibit A – Minutes from April 8, 2024, Regular Council Meeting 
Exhibit B – AP Invoices 
 



City Council Meeting Agenda 
April 8, 2024, 6:00 p.m. 

2 S Main, South Hutchinson, KS 67505 
  
 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

_X_Scofield _X_Cokeley _X_Nisly _X_Brislin _X_Griffin __ Vacant 
 

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (ADDITIONS/DELETIONS) 
D. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
E. CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of Minutes – Regular Council Meeting, March 25, 2024 
2. Approval of Invoices 
 
Motion  Nisly  Second  Brislin Vote  4-0 

 
F. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Approve 24-04 determining the advisability of issuing industrial revenue bonds. 
 
Motion  Cokeley Second  Brislin Vote  4-0 
 
2. Approve contract with JEO Consultants to act as the City’s engineer.  
 
Motion  Nisly  Second  Cokeley Vote  4-0 
 
This contract will allow us to use outside firms for other projects. They are 
offering pro-bono work for grant writing. The caveat is that if the grant is 
approved JEO will be awarded the project. 
 

G. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
H. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

1. KDOT lighting project – Expected to take 2 weeks at US 50 / Scott Blvd.  
2. Grants -  

Safe Streets 4 All grant (Drive to 0 Accidents) Currently applying for. Will almost be 
completely paid for by the state. Planning grant. Allows a consultant to review our 
city and present plans to increase safety.  
 
Transportation Alternative grant – To connect nature trail to Avenue C nature trail.  
80% coverage grant.  Preliminary application was accepted.  Working on submitting 
full grant.   
 

I.          GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS 
Cokeley – asked about PD / Fire grants.  City Admin Jeff Schenk advised that we are 
working on hiring a court clerk and then we will discuss where to go from there.  
 
Scofield – Requested update about street signs project. City Admin Schenk advised that 
they should take 1 week to complete once the project is started. The company was 
supposed to start at the beginning of March, then was moved to the end of March but he 
has not heard anything yet. He will contact them tomorrow to check on progress and the 
start date.   



 
 

J.   EXECUTIVE SESSION 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

Matt Nisly motioned for adjournment at 6:14 p.m.   
 

Motion  Nisly   Second  Brislin Vote  4-0 
 

 



INVOICES PAID (4/22/2024)
Gen Gov Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
101-101-7005 Reimbursement-Quit Claim Deed Jeff Schenk $21.00 4/22/2024
101-101-7004 Governing Body Handbook, 2024 League of Kansas Municipalities $259.83 4/22/2024
101-101-7001 City Leaders Academy: Foundational Program League of Kansas Municipalities $175.00 4/22/2024
101-101-7001 City Leaders Academy: Foundational Program League of Kansas Municipalities $175.00 4/22/2024
101-101-6002 Legal Publication Prairie Publications Inc $99.90 4/22/2024
101-101-6000 Monthly TV Service Cox Business $16.78 4/22/2024
101-101-6011 Membership Renewal ICMA $468.00 4/22/2024
101-101-6001 Insurance ProValue Insurance $6,628.59 4/22/2024
101-101-5001 Health Insurance Blue Cross Blue Shield $97.48 4/22/2024
101-101-6000 Electricity Evergy $265.38 4/22/2024
101-101-6000 Gas Kansas Gas Service $124.37 4/22/2024
101-101-6002 Monthly Computer Support Leading Edge Technology Partners $314.79 4/22/2024

$8,646.12

Police Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
101-102-7002 Water & Delivery Culligan Water $26.00 4/22/2024
101-102-7002 Paper Office Plus $142.77 4/22/2024
101-102-5000 Vision Care – Employee Benefit Vision Care Direct $77.78 4/22/2024
101-102-6000 Monthly TV Service Cox Business $50.36 4/22/2024
101-102-6001 Insurance ProValue Insurance $22,577.37 4/22/2024
101-102-5001 Health Insurance Blue Cross Blue Shield $4,622.44 4/22/2024
101-102-6000 Electricity Evergy $485.22 4/22/2024
101-102-6008 Install New 40 Gallon Power Vent Gibbys Plumbing Solutions $1,264.13 4/22/2024
101-102-6000 Gas Kansas Gas Service $400.41 4/22/2024
101-102-6002 Monthly Computer Support Leading Edge Technology Partners $370.04 4/22/2024
101-102-6005 Cell Phone Service Verizon $339.38 4/22/2024
101-102-6005 Cell Phone Service Verizon $240.06 4/22/2024

$30,595.96

Street Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
101-103-7004 HP ER Cold Patch Bag CRAFCO, INC $750.00 4/22/2024
101-103-7002 Vactor Seal Kit PrairieLane Partners $22.69 4/22/2024
101-103-7004 Ranger Pro Van Diest Supply Company $261.45 4/22/2024
101-103-7002 Loader Fuel Filter AgriCenter $42.34 4/22/2024
101-103-6001 Insurance ProValue Insurance $11,279.59 4/22/2024
101-103-5001 Health Insurance Blue Cross Blue Shield $1,425.95 4/22/2024
101-103-6000 Electricity Evergy $498.64 4/22/2024
101-103-6000 Gas Kansas Gas Service $326.99 4/22/2024
101-103-6002 Monthly Computer Support Leading Edge Technology Partners $289.79 4/22/2024
101-103-6002 Uniforms UniFirst $26.36 4/22/2024
101-103-6002 Uniforms UniFirst $26.37 4/22/2024

$14,950.17

Fire Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
101-104-7009 Firedex Dex-Pro 3d Structure Gloves 1st Due Emergency Response  Solutions $537.99 4/22/2024
101-104-6001 Insurance ProValue Insurance $10,044.66 4/22/2024
101-104-6000 Electricity Evergy $290.34 4/22/2024
101-104-7002 Install New 40 Gallon Power Vent Gibbys Plumbing Solutions $1,264.13 4/22/2024
101-104-6000 Gas Kansas Gas Service $115.25 4/22/2024
101-104-6002 Monthly Computer Support Leading Edge Technology Partners $289.79 4/22/2024
101-104-6005 Cell Phone Service Verizon $144.33 4/22/2024

$12,686.49

Parks Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
101-105-6000 Electricity Evergy $126.75 4/22/2024

$126.75



Court Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
101-106-6017 Housed Inmates Reno County Sheriff’s Office $1,760.00 4/22/2024
101-106-6018 Monthly Billing – April StrongPoint Law $900.00 4/22/2024
101-106-6004 Medical Services Wichita Radiological Group PA $125.00 4/22/2024

$2,785.00

GENERAL TOTAL $69,790.49

Water Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
201-000-7002 Water Well Filters CarQuest $21.62 4/22/2024
201-000-7002 Water Trailer – STT Lamp CarQuest $14.27 4/22/2024
201-000-7002 Water Parts Core & Main LP $1,044.35 4/22/2024
201-000-7002 OMNI Water Meter Core & Main LP $516.65 4/22/2024
201-000-7002 Hydrant Oil Core & Main LP $154.58 4/22/2024
201-000-6002 Water Samples Kansas Health & Environmental Lab $832.00 4/22/2024
201-000-6001 Insurance ProValue Insurance $12,034.34 4/22/2024
201-000-5001 Health Insurance Blue Cross Blue Shield $1,226.54 4/22/2024
201-000-6000 Electricity Evergy $3,295.16 4/22/2024
201-000-6002 Regular Locate Fee Kansas One-Call System Inc $22.20 4/22/2024
201-000-6002 Monthly Computer Support Leading Edge Technology Partners $289.80 4/22/2024
201-000-6002 Uniforms UniFirst $26.36 4/22/2024
201-000-6002 Uniforms UniFirst $26.36 4/22/2024
201-000-6005 Cell Phone Service Verizon $154.92 4/22/2024

$19,659.15

Sewer Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
301-000-7002 Spreader Truck Filters CarQuest $96.65 4/22/2024
301-000-7002 Parts - #6 CarQuest $30.38 4/22/2024
301-000-7001 Wastewater Course for Matt Mock Dale Vanderhoof $1,850.00 4/22/2024
301-000-6002 Battery Backup for Gen Transfer Switch DESS LLC $199.99 4/22/2024
301-000-7002 Cleaning Supplies – Sewer Plant Janitorial Supply $15.36 4/22/2024
301-000-6002 Wastewater Grit Reno County Solid Waste $168.00 4/22/2024
301-000-6002 Lab Analysis SDK Laboratories $670.00 4/22/2024
301-000-7011 Lab Chemicals USABlueBook $94.17 4/22/2024
301-000-6002 Service Call Zenor Electric Company Inc $512.50 4/22/2024
301-000-6001 Insurance ProValue Insurance $43,138.45 4/22/2024
301-000-5001 Health Insurance Blue Cross Blue Shield $1,297.35 4/22/2024
301-000-6000 Electricity Evergy $9,642.84 4/22/2024
301-000-6002 Regular Locate Fee Kansas One-Call System Inc $22.20 4/22/2024
301-000-6002 Monthly Computer Support Leading Edge Technology Partners $289.80 4/22/2024
301-000-6002 Uniforms UniFirst $26.37 4/22/2024
301-000-6002 Uniforms UniFirst $26.36 4/22/2024
301-000-6005 Cell Phone Service Verizon $66.31 4/22/2024
301-000-6005 Cell Phone Service Verizon $298.08 4/22/2024

$58,444.81

Non-Departmental Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
101-109-6000 Electricity Evergy $6,099.50 4/22/2024

$6,099.50

ASAP Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
801-000-6004 Forfeit Cash Bond South Hutch Municipal Court $210.00 4/22/2024
801-000-6004 Forfeit Cash Bond Jessica Reta $40.00 4/22/2024
801-000-6004 Forfeit Cash Bond South Hutch Municipal Court $100.00 4/22/2024

$350.00



Community Center Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
811-000-6000 Electricity Evergy $192.80 4/22/2024
811-000-6000 Gas Kansas Gas Service $132.02 4/22/2024

$324.82

Technology Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
812-000-7004 Annual Software Assurance & Support Advantage Computer $675.00 4/22/2024

$675.00

GRAND TOTAL $155,343.77



RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT 
For a Transportation Alternatives Program Application and Maintenance Commitment 

 
A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE ELIGIBILITY OF THE CITY OF SOUTH HUTCHINSON 
TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
FOR USE OF TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM FUNDS FOR THE SOUTH 
HUTCHINSON PEDESTRIAN CORRIDOR PROJECT IN SOUTH HUTCHINSON, KS AND 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO SIGN THIS APPLICATION. 

 
 

Whereas, the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, has the legal authority to apply for, 
receive, and administer federal, state, and other monies through Home Rule Power under the 
Constitution of the State of Kansas and authorized by K.S.A. 12-1662, regarding the 
expenditure of federal-aid to public agencies; and 

 
Whereas, the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, is submitting an application to the 

Kansas Department of Transportation for Transportation Alternatives (TA) Program funds in the 
amount of $212,800 as outlined in KDOT’s Transportation Alternatives Program Guidance & 
Application Packet for Federal Fiscal Year 2023-24; and 

 
Whereas, the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, is participating as an eligible Project 

Sponsor in the Kansas Department of Transportation’s TA Program; and 
 

Whereas, Federal monies are available under a Transportation Alternatives Program, 
administered by the State of Kansas, Department of Transportation, for the purpose of creating 
and promoting the planning and development of active transportation facilities and programs in 
Kansas; and 

 
Whereas, the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, acknowledges availability of the 

required local match of no less than 20% and the availability of funds to pay all upfront costs, 
since the TA Program is a cost reimbursement program; and, 

 
Whereas, the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, agrees to pay any costs that 

exceed the project amount if the application is selected for funding; and, 
 

Whereas, after appropriate public input and due consideration, the Governing Body of 
City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, has recommended that an application be submitted to the 
State of Kansas for the South Hutchinson Pedestrian Corridor project. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
SOUTH HUTCHINSON, KANSAS: 

 

SECTION 1. That the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, does hereby authorize 
the City Administrator to submit an application to the Kansas Department of 
Transportation for Transportation Alternatives Program funds on behalf of the citizens of 
City of South Hutchinson, Kansas. 



SECTION 2. That the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, hereby assures the Kansas 
Department of Transportation that sufficient funding for a minimum 20% match and all non-
reimbursable expenses, e.g. ROW, utilities, etc. for the South Hutchinson Pedestrian 
Corridor project is available, as the Transportation Alternatives Program is a reimbursement 
program. 

 
SECTION 3. That the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, hereby assures the Kansas 

Department of Transportation that sufficient funding for the operation and maintenance of the 
South Hutchinson Pedestrian Corridor project will be available for the life of the project. 

 

SECTION 4. That the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, hereby assures the Kansas 
Department of Transportation that the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, will have title or 
permanent easement to the South Hutchinson Pedestrian Corridor project by the time of project 
letting, if necessary. 

 
SECTION 5. That the City Administrator of City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, is 

authorized to sign the application to the Kansas Department of Transportation for 
Transportation Alternatives Program funds on behalf of the citizens of City of South 
Hutchinson, Kansas. The City Administrator is also authorized to submit additional information 
as may be required and act as the official representative of the City of South Hutchinson in this 
and subsequent related activities. 

 
SECTION 6. That the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, hereby assures the Kansas 

Department of Transportation that the City of South Hutchinson, Kansas, is willing and able to, if 
the South Hutchinson Pedestrian Corridor project is selected for funding, administer all activities 
involved with the South Hutchinson Pedestrian Corridor project. 

 

ADOPTED AND PASSED by the Governing Body of the City of South Hutchinson, 
Kansas, this 4th day of April, 2024. 

 
 
 
Chief Elected Official:  (print) 

 
 

  (sign) 
 
 
 
ATTEST: <Seal> 



 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Jeff Schenk, City Administrator 

FROM:  Ronnie Pederson, Public Works Superintendent 

DATE: 4/22/24 

RE:  Flygt 3170 sewage pump 
 
BACKGROUND:  
  
The city’s wastewater facility has 3 submersible raw water pumps that have been in service 
for 20 years. One of these pumps has finally failed and needs to be replaced. Due to the 
harsh environment these pumps operate in it is very impressive to see pumps last this long 
without any breakdowns or repairs needed. After researching pump options and 
retrofitting of different pumps the city and Jeo Engineering have determined the Flygt 
pump is the best option to continue with for this pump replacement.    
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
 
City staff recommend replacing the current Flygt raw water pump with the Flygt 3170 
pump.       
 
PROPOSED PURCHASE: 
 

Equipment Reserve Account Cost of pump Cost to re-build pump 

$61,614.06 $43,810 $46,497 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
City staff recommends the council approve the purchase of the Flygt 3170 pump from JCI 
Industries in the amount of $43,810.00.   



















 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

ITEM: 
G. 3. 

 

PREPARED BY:   Jeff Schenk, City Administrator 

MEETING DATE:  April 22, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM:  Contract with Plot Marketing for Phase 2 Rebranding 
 
BACKGROUND:  
   
The City of South Hutchinson hired Plot Marketing for Phase 1 of the South Hutchinson 
rebranding process. That involved community engagement and participation. Using that 
they were able to compile a good amount of data on who the City is and what direction 
they would like to see us go.  
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
Plot has given a proposal to move into phase 2 of the rebranding process. This proposal 
lays out what the phase will entail. Plot is here to discuss this contract as well.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
City staff recommends the council approve the contract with Plot Marketing for phase 2 of 
the rebranding process and authorize the mayor to sign.  


	A. April 22, 2024 Council Meeting Agenda
	A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
	__Scofield __Cokeley __Nisly __Brislin __Griffin __Vacant
	B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (ADDITIONS/DELETIONS)
	D. CITIZEN COMMENTS
	F. CONSENT AGENDA
	G. ACTION ITEMS
	H. DISCUSSION ITEMS
	I.   CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
	J.          GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS
	K. ADJOURNMENT

	B. Consent Agenda
	B.1. April 8 2024 Council Meeting Minutes
	A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
	_X_Scofield _X_Cokeley _X_Nisly _X_Brislin _X_Griffin __ Vacant
	B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (ADDITIONS/DELETIONS)
	D. CITIZEN COMMENTS
	E. CONSENT AGENDA
	F. ACTION ITEMS
	G. DISCUSSION ITEMS
	H. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
	I.          GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS
	J.   EXECUTIVE SESSION
	K. ADJOURNMENT

	B.2. April invoices for April
	G.1. South_Hutch_Resolution_of_Support Revised
	RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT

	G.2. Wastewater raw water pump
	G.2.a. RWP quote
	G.3. Memorandum Plot marketing

